



Neelofar Yousaf

Contact

Address:

14, Judicial Colony Phase 3 near
EME-DHA.Lahore.Pakistan

Phone:

0092-321-8605990

Email:

Neelofar.warraich@gmail.com

Neelofar.warraich3705@gmail.com

Skill Highlights

- Curriculum Development
- Academic Administration
- Lecturing
- Papar assessor
- Mentoring
- Continue education
- Academic research
- Data collection and analysis
- Article writing

Workshops

- Biostatistics
- Synopsis writing
- Thesis writing
- Research Methodology
- IT skills.

Conferences

- Speaker and Presenter:
3rd International Conference of Pharmacology,2019
Shalamar Medical and Dental College, Lahore.
- Participant:
3rd International Conference of Health Professional Education 2019
The University of Lahore, Lahore

Summary

Well qualified and hardworking educator and researcher with 9 years of related experience and advanced teaching skills. Able to bring literary works to life,implement innovation and help learners to explore their knowledge at cognitive and skill level. Talented lecturer with a solid background in planning and leading a wide range of courses.

Experience

- **Assistant Professor, Pharmacology.** 6/ 2019 – Current
Akhtar Saeed Medical & Dental College. Lahore,Pk
- **Senior Demonstrator, Pharmacology.** 11/ 2018 – 1/ 2019
Continental Medical College.Lahore,Pk
- **Post Graduation Trainee** 5/ 2016 – 8/ 2018
King Edward Meddical University. Lahore,Pk
- **Demonstrator, Pharmacology.** 8/ 2014 – 5/ 2016
The Sharif Medical and Dental CollegeLahore,Pk
- **House Officer.** 6/ 2011 – 7/ 2012
Nawaz Sharif Social security Hospital, Nawaz Sharif Social Security HospitalLahore,Pk

Education

- **Master of Philosphy, Pharmacology** Dec 2018
King Edward Medical University. Lahore, Pk
- **Bachelors of Medicine and Bachelors of Surgery (M.B.B.S)** May 2011
The University of Lahore. Lahore, Pk
- **Certificate in Health Professional Education** June 2020
The University Of Lahore. Lahore, Pk
- **Certificate in Medical Editing** April 2021
University of Health Sciences. Lahore,Pk

Research Work/ Article Publications

1. Efficacy of rosuvastatin 10 mg with atorvastatin 20 mg in lowering low-density lipoprotein cholesterol in hypercholesterolemia patients. Medical Forum Monthly (ISSN 2519-7134) .2019. Vol 30(1): p 116 - 120.
2. Role of Nigella Sativa Seeds on Pyrazinamide Induced Hepatotoxicity. JIIMC(online ISSN 2410-5422). 2019. Vol: 14(1): p 18 – 22.
3. Effect of Citrullus lanatus seeds (ethanolic extract) on normal renal functions and serum electrolytes of albino rats. JAMDC. 2019. Vol 01(2): p 64-68.
4. Reasons for non-compliance to metformin among type 2 diabetics attending the diabetic clinic in Lahore. JAMDC. 2019. Vol 01(3): p 111-116.
5. Evaluation of the Hepatoprotective effect of Zinc Sulfate against Isoniazid and Rifampicin in Albino rats.Pak J Health Med Sci. 2019. Vol13(4): p 803 - 808(ISSN 1996-7195)
6. Evaluation of Histopathological changes in Isoniazid and Rifampicin induced liver injury. Pak J Health Med Sci. 2019. Vol13(4): p 809 -816. (ISSN 1996-7195)
7. Nigella sativa can Cure Hepatotoxicity Caused by Pyrazinamide Administration; A Lead from Animal Experiment. Proceedings S.Z.M.C. Vol: 34(1): pp. 44-48, 2020.(PSZMC-741-34-1-2020)
8. Evaluation of Histopathological changes in Carbon Tetrachloride induced liver injury and protective role of *Argyrolobium Roseum* in animal Model. P J M H S. Vol. 14(1):pp.104-19.
9. Comparison of Hepatoprotective effect of Silymarin and Zinc Sulfate against Hepatotoxicity induced by Isoniazid and Rifampicin in albino rats.P J M H S. Vol. 14(2):pp.113-9.